
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, June 21, 2021, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:20PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:40PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 14, 2021 

3. 21-210 That the City Council award a Certificate of Appreciation to the City's 

Engineering and Water & Sewer Departments in recognition of their efforts in 

completing major storm water improvements in the Tuscano Avenue 

neighborhood to correct the flooding issues which have been unresolved for over 

20 years. 

Public Hearings 

4. 21-172 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Establishing an Affordable Housing 

Trust Fund. 

5. 21-195 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations 

Relative to the West Revere Dog Park. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

6. 21-140 An Ordinance Relative to Urban Farming and Bee Keeping. 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

7. 21-153 An Ordinance Amending the Departmental Revolving Funds Table. 

8. 21-187 Communication from the City Auditor requesting a transfer from the Water & 

Sewer Stabilization Fund to the Water & Sewer Enterprise Fund. 

9. 21-188 Communication from the City Auditor requesting City Council adoption of water 

rates for Fiscal Year 2022. 

10. 21-206 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures from the 

Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund. 

11. 21-207 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures from the 

Water & Sewer Retained Earnings Fund. 



City Council – Regular Meeting June 21, 2021 

  

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

12. 21-104 Communication from the Mayor regarding the appointment of J Marchese & Sons 

as Licensed Drain Layer. 

13. 21-107 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Tufts Construction 

as Licensed Drain Layer. 

14. 21-156 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Rosalie Gaffney to 

Board of Elder Affairs 

15. 21-157 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Frank Schettino to 

Board of Elder Affairs 

16. 21-158 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Len Piazza to 

Board of Elder Affairs 

17. 21-159 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Mary Vigliotta to 

Board of Elder Affairs 

18. 21-160 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Richard Fernandez 

to Board of Elder Affairs 

19. 21-161 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of William Reedy to 

Board of Elder Affairs 

20. 21-173 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Debbie Peczka-DiGiulio 

as Director of Elder Affairs 

21. 21-174 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Sara Boukdad to Zoning 

Board of Appeals 

22. 21-175 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Mario Grimanis to 

Commission on Disability 

Communications 

23. 21-212 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of J.R. Vinagro as 

Licensed Drain Layer 

24. 21-213 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Earthwork 

Industries as Licensed Drain Layer 

Motions 

25. 21-214 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Council President Zambuto: That the 

Mayor request the Director of Municipal Inspections to develop an eco-friendly 

baiting procedure for rodent control.  Evidence shows that animals and birds of 

prey within this food chain are dying after ingesting rodents poisoned by the type 

of bait currently being used. 

26. 21-215 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Giannino, Councillor 

McKenna, Councillor Serino: That the Mayor be requested to dedicate all parking 

meter revenue generated at the Central Avenue / Sprague Street Municipal 

Parking Lot for building maintenance and improvement purposes for the Rossetti 

Cowan Senior Center. 



City Council – Regular Meeting June 21, 2021 

  

27. 21-216 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the Traffic 

Commission to consider adjusting the number of visitor permits from 1 to 2 per 

household. 

28. 21-217 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor direct the DPW to 

pick up abandoned shopping carts as they are seen on the streets in addition to 

responding solely to 311 reports.  This will greatly assist the City's ability to keep 

our streets clean in the most efficient way possible.  Abandoned shopping carts 

are a growing problem and are a blight on the community. 

29. 21-218 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Chief of 

Police to provide the City Council with a record of all speeding citations issued in 

the last four years. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, June 14, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Anthony 

T. Zambuto presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 7, 2021 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 21-177 A Certificate of Merit will be awarded to Officer Dave Wilson for going 

above and beyond the call of duty to rescue a 16 year old girl from 

drowning herself in the frigid waters of Revere Beach on May 14, 2021. 

Councillor Rotondo presented the Certificate of Merit to Officer Dave Wilson.  Councillor 

Giannino as presented him with a Certificate of Commendation on behalf of the Commonwealth 

of Massachusetts. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 21-176 A Certificate of Commendation will be awarded to Parking Director Jim 

Rose in recognition of his upcoming retirement from the City of Revere. 

Councillor Visconti presented the Certificate of Commendation to Jim Rose, Director of Parking. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Moment of Silence 

Councillor Powers took a point of personal privilege to offer a moment of silence for Anthony 

Barrasso.  Anthony "Tony the kid" of East Boston raised in Revere passed away peacefully in his 

own home surrounded by friends and family on June 2, 2021 at the age of 103. Tony was born in 

the North End of Boston on February 8, 1918. Beloved husband to the late Grace (DeStefano) 

Barrasso. Devoted father of Janice A. Heffron of Rindge, NH, and Denice A Barrasso of East 

Boston. He was predeceased by siblings Rose Aloise, Palmira Spadorcia, Pasquale Barrasso, and 

Lillian Berni. Cherished grandfather of Toni Ann St. John, Michael Heffron and his wife Laurie, 

Denise Alley, and Nikki Dee Mackin. Great grandfather of Anthony Heffron, Dominic Heffron, 

Dante Heffron, Frankie Alley, Tessa Alley, and Starla Grace Paolini. Also survived by many 

loving nieces, nephews, cousins, friends and loving caregivers. "Tony the Kid" was part of the 

Greatest Generation! He proudly served his country in the United States Army with the101st 

Infantry, 26th Yankee Division. His unit was engaged in battle as soon as they landed in France 

and later found themselves on the Western Front in the Ardennes, known as The Battle of the 

Bulge. When returning home from the war, Tony worked as a foreman for Old Mr. Boston 

Distillery. He was a member of the Soldiers Home program now known as the Don Orion adult 

daycare. 

Public Hearings 

 5 21-204 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid 

and Verizon to relocate 1 JO Pole #2643 on Hichborn Street 

approximately 15’ north of the existing location. 

Proponents 

Abdelwahed Nabat, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE JOINT PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID 

AND VERIZON TO RELOCATE 1 JOINTLY OWNED POLE #2643 ON HICHBORN 

STREET APPROXIMATELY 15’ NORTH OF THE EXISTING LOCATION? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 6 21-205 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install an underground conduit from Pole #2643 on Hichborn Street, 

beginning at a point approximately 19’ west of the centerline of the 

intersection of Hichborn Street and continuing approximately 45’ feet in a 

northeast direction for the purpose of providing power for a new 

development. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

Proponents 

Abdelwahed Nabat, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

None 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

INSTALL AN UNDERGROUND CONDUIT FROM POLE #2643 ON HICHBORN 

STREET, BEGINNING AT A POINT APPROXIMATELY 19’ WEST OF THE CENTER 

LINE OF THE INTERSECTION OF HICHBORN STREET AND CONTINUING 

APPROXIMATELY 45’ IN A NORTHEAST DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

PROVIDING POWER FOR A NEW DEVELOPMENT AT 10 FRANKLIN AVENUE? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, June 14, 2021 at 5:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso, City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Keefe, Novoselsky, Visconti, Zambuto, and Chairman 

Morabito.  Councillor Powers was absent. 

 

The following matters were on the committee's agenda up for discussion: 

 

20-370 An Ordinance Relative to Transient Vendors. 

 

Transient Vendors and Door-to-Door have been broken out into their own Chapters, 5.13 

Transient Vendors and 5.12 Door-to-Door respectively.  The rules and regulations for Transient 

Vendors are completely new and the license fee was reduced from $2,000 to $500.  There are no 

changes in the rules and regulations for Door-to-Door Solicitors - only the section numbers have 

been changed.  The committee unanimously provided a favorable recommendation to the City 

Council to approve this ordinance. 

 

 

21-060 An Ordinance Relative to Baiting Procedures for Rodent Control. 

 

The committee discussed an appropriate period time to bait prior, during, and after discussion.  

The committee determined that the time prior to construction shall be amended to provide for 

twenty-eight days.  Twenty-one days after construction was deemed sufficient by the committee.  

The proposed ordinance, as amended, received a favorable recommendation and will be reported 

out to the City Council this evening for consideration. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

21-128 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo:  That the City council request the State 

Delegation to amend the Open Meeting Law through legislation in which 

translation of multiple foreign languages are used in the notification process on all 

spectrums of medium used to comply with the current legislation. 

 

Councillor Rotondo was not able to attend the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee so his request 

will remain in committee. 

 7 20-370 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Transient Vendors, Door-to-Solicitors, and Canvassers. 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO TRANSIENT VENDOR LICENSES, DOOR-TO-

SOLICITORS, AND CANVASSERS 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 5.12 Transient Vendors is hereby deleted in its entirety and inserted in place 

thereof the following new Chapter 5.13 Transient Vendors 

 

 Section 5.13.010 Definitions. 

 

 As used in this article, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings ascribed 

to them in this section:  

A. Transient vendor means any person who engages in a "temporary or transient 

business" selling goods, wares or merchandise, either in one locality or in 

traveling from place to place.  

B. Temporary or transient business means any exhibition and sale of goods, wares or 

merchandise which is carried on in any tent, booth, building or other structure, 

unless such place is open for business during usual business hours for a period of 

at least 12 consecutive months.  

 

Section 5.13.020 Transient vendor licenses. 

  

A. Every transient vendor, before making any sale of goods, wares or merchandise in 

the city, shall apply to the city council for a license and shall accompany such 

application with a license fee of five hundred dollars as listed in Table I - Fee 

Schedule.  Such application shall be filed with the city clerk.  

B. No license shall be granted under this section until the applicant has complied 

with the provisions of Chapter 101, Section 3 of the General Laws and has 

exhibited to the city clerk a license issued by the director of standards of the 

commonwealth.  

C. If, after review of said application, it appears that the applicant is a person of good 

repute as to morals and integrity and he or she is a person of responsibility and 

business acumen, the city council may authorize the city clerk to issue a city 

license to the applicant. Upon order of the city council and proof of payment of all 

license fees the city clerk shall issue the city license endorsed upon the state 

license "local license fees paid" and shall affix thereto his or her official signature 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

and date of such endorsement. 

  

 Section 5.13.030 Expiration of license.  

 

The city transient vendor license shall remain in force so long as the licensee shall 

continuously keep and expose for sale such stock of goods, wares and merchandise but 

not later than the first day of January following its date. 

  

 Section 5.13.040 Licenses for nonprofit organizations. 

  

 The city council may, under such conditions as they may deem proper, grant to any 

organization engaged in charitable work or to a post of any incorporated organization of 

veterans who served in the military or naval service of the United States in time of war 

or insurrection a special license authorizing it, for a particular time period to be stated in 

such license, and for a charitable purpose stated in such license, to conduct under their 

control a temporary or transient business, provided that no person under 16 years of age 

shall be accredited as an agent of the license holder. The exercise of the license hereby 

provided for shall be subject to the provisions of all statutes, ordinances, rules and 

regulations not inconsistent herewith. 

  

 Section 5.13.050 Display of license.  

 

Every transient vendor shall exhibit his or her state and city licenses when the same are 

demanded of him or her by a councillor or sealer or deputy sealer of weights and 

measures or member of the police department of the city. 

  

 Section 5.13.060 Additional city permits. 

  

Should a license be issued pursuant to this article, the licensee shall be responsible for 

obtaining and maintaining any and all other relevant licenses, permits and seals, 

including, but not limited to, health department and fire department permits, and seals 

from the sealer of weights and measures. 

  

 Section 5.12.070 Revocation of license. 

  

Any transient vendor license granted by the city council may be revoked by the city 

council for good cause after reasonable notice to the licensee and a hearing upon the 

grounds for revocation.  

 

 Section 5.13.070 Bond or insurance required. 

  

No transient vendor shall sell goods, wares or merchandise in the city unless such 

transient vendor has posted a bond with, or has provided a certificate of liability 

insurance naming the city as an "additional insured" to, the city clerk in the amount of 

five thousand dollars, and has signed an agreement providing for indemnification of the 

city against any loss which may arise by way of any suit, action or proceeding against the 

city as a result of any act or failure to act on the part of such transient vendor while 

operating within the territorial limits of the city. This indemnification agreement shall be 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

in a form approved by the city solicitor. 

  

 Section 5.13.080 Minimum age. 

  

No person under 18 years of age shall receive a license as a transient vendor. 

  

 Section 5.13.090 Additional restrictions. 

  

The terms of every transient vendor license issued pursuant to this article shall be subject 

to such further restrictions and regulations as the city council shall impose.  

 Section 5.13.100 Penalties. 

  

Any transient vendor who violates any provision of this chapter shall be punishable in 

accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere by a fine of three hundred ($300.00) dollars, or be subject to arrest as provided for 

by Chapter 101, Section 32 of the General Laws. 

  

 Section 5.13.110 Conflict with state license. 

  

Nothing in this article shall be construed as conflicting with any license duly issued under 

the laws of the commonwealth. 

 

Section 2.  Title 5 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting a new Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door Solicitors and Canvassers: 

 

Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door solicitors and canvassers. 

Section 5.12.010 Definitions. 

 

The terms "soliciting" and "canvassing" means and includes any one or more of the 

following activities: 

A. Seeking to obtain the purchase, or the orders for the purchase, of goods, wares, 

merchandise, foodstuffs, services, of any kind of consideration whatever; or 

B. Seeking to obtain subscriptions to books, magazines, periodicals, newspapers, 

and every other type or kind of publication; or 

C. Seeking to obtain gifts or contributions of money, clothing or any other valuable 

thing for the support or benefit of, or seeking to gain membership in or 

volunteers for, any charitable or nonprofit association, organization, corporation 

or project. 

 

The provisions of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 shall not apply to those who are 

operating validly as hawkers or peddlers or open air vendors, or to officers or employees 

of the city, county, state or federal government, or any subdivision thereof, when on 

official business, or to the city of Revere neighborhood youth and students who solicit for 

the shoveling of snow or cutting of lawns, or in connection with fundraising activities or 

city of Revere senior citizen fundraising activities, or to milkpersons, bakery persons, 

insurance agents, laundry persons, and ice, oil and coal dealers, nor shall it be construed 

to prevent route salespersons or other persons having established customers to whom they 

make periodic deliveries from calling upon such customers. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

 

If any solicitor or canvasser is under the age of eighteen years and is selling goods or 

periodicals for a commercial purpose, the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 101, Section 34 

shall apply. 

 

5.12.020 Registration required. 

 

It is unlawful for any person to solicit or canvass, for him or herself or for another 

person, or organization, by foot, automobile or any other type of conveyance, from 

place to place, house to house or street to street, calling at residences without the 

previous consent of the occupant, without first having registered with the chief of 

police. 

 

5.12.030 Application for certificate of registration. 

A. Application for a certificate of registration shall be made upon a form provided 

by the police department. 

 

B. An authorized representative of the sponsoring organization shall apply to the 

chief of police of his designee either personally, between the hours of nine a.m. 

and two p.m. from Monday through Thursday excluding holidays, or by mail, 

and truthfully state in full the information requested on the application, to wit: 

1. Name, address and telephone number of the sponsoring organization; 

2. State and/or federal tax identification number or tax exempt number of 

the sponsoring organization; 

3. Name, residential address, telephone number, social security number and 

date of birth of each representative of sponsoring organization who will 

be soliciting or canvassing in the city; 

4. Period of time for which the certificate is applied (i.e., the dates on 

which the soliciting or canvassing will take place); 

5. Any convictions for a violation of a felony or crimes against the person 

under the laws of the commonwealth or any other state or federal law of 

the United States within five years of the application, by the sponsoring 

organization or any of its representatives who will be soliciting or 

canvassing in the city; 

6. Signature of authorized representative of the sponsoring organization. 

 

C. A photograph or an acceptable copy of a photograph of each representative of 

the sponsoring organization who will be soliciting or canvassing in the city must 

be attached to the application. 

 

D. If the sponsoring organization is required by M.G.L.A. Chapter 68, Section 19, 

to register as a charitable organization with the commonwealth, a copy of said 

registration must be attached to the application. 

 

E. All statements made by the application upon the application or in connection 

therewith shall be under oath. 

 

F. No certificate of registration shall be issued to any person who has been 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

convicted of the commission of a felony or crime against the person within five 

years of the date of the application; nor to any person whose certificate of 

registration issued hereunder has previously been revoked as provided herein. 

 

G. The chief of police shall cause to be kept in his office an accurate record of every 

application received and acted upon together with all other information and date 

pertaining thereto and all certificates of registration issued under the provisions 

of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 and of denial of applications. Fully 

completed applications for certificates, shall be acted upon within three days of 

receipt. The original copy of the application shall be given to the applicant and a 

duplicate copy shall be retained on file in the office of the chief of police. 

 

H. When approved, each solicitor or canvasser shall be issued a certificate of 

registration and shall at all times while soliciting or canvassing in the city carry 

upon his/her person the registration certificate and the same shall be exhibited 

by such registrant whenever he or she is required to do so by any police officer 

or by any person solicited. The certificate of registration shall state the 

expiration date thereof. 

 

I. An administration fee of ten dollars shall be charged for each certificate of 

registration issued. 

 

J. Soliciting and canvassing may be conducted Monday through Saturday between 

the hours of nine a.m. and eight p.m., and Sundays between the hours of twelve 

p.m. and six p.m., excluding major holidays on which retail stores and 

businesses (except for local convenience stores, restaurants and other food 

establishments) are closed. 

 

5.12.040 Deceptive practices. 

 

No solicitor or canvasser may use any plan, scheme or ruse which misrepresents the 

true status or mission of the person making the call in order to gain admission to a 

person's home, office or other establishment. 

 

5.12.050 - Duty of solicitors and canvassers. 

 

It shall be the duty of every solicitor and canvasser going onto any premises in the city 

to first examine whether there is a notice stating that no solicitors are welcome; if such 

notice is present then the solicitor or canvasser shall immediately and peacefully depart 

from the premises. 

 

Any solicitor or canvasser who has gained entrance to any residence, whether invited or 

not, shall immediately and peacefully depart from the premises when requested to do so 

by the occupant 

. 

5.12.060 - Revocation of certificate. 

 

Any certificate of registration issued hereunder shall be revoked by the chief of police 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

if the holder of the certificate is convicted of a violation of any of the provisions of 

Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 or has made a false material statement in the 

application or otherwise becomes disqualified for the issuance of a certificate of 

registration under the terms of said sections. Immediately upon such revocation, written 

notice thereof shall be given by the chief of police to the holder of the certificate in 

person or by certified United States mail addressed to his or her residence or 

organization address set forth in the application. 

 

Immediately upon the giving of such notice the certificate of registration shall become 

void. 

 

5.12.070 - Solicitation of donations upon the public ways.* 

 

No person, individually or on behalf of any organization, shall at any time, solicit 

donations of any kind from any operator or occupant of a motor vehicle upon the public 

way. 

 

5.12.080 - Penalty for violations. 

 

Any violation of the provisions of this title shall be punishable in accordance with the 

provisions of Title 1, Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere by a 

fine of three hundred dollars. 

 

Section 3.  Table I - Fee Schedule of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended deleting the words, “Section 5.12.020 of this revision, is two thousand dollars” and 

inserting in place thereof, “Chapter 5.13.020, is five hundred dollars”. 
 

 

November 23, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered on a second reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered on a third and final reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call.   

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 8 21-060 An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Baiting Procedures for Rodent Control. 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO RODENT CONTROL  

 

Section 1.  Section 8.04.080 Rodent Control of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by deleting Sub-Section C in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the 

following new Sub-Section C:  

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

C.  Any agreement made between the city of Revere and any contractor shall include provisions 

for baiting under the following schedule:    

i.   Twenty-eight days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one 

days after the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any construction, 

renovation, development, demolition or conversion projects of buildings.  Failure to do so 

will be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per contractor.   

ii.   Twenty-eight days before the start of, through the duration of, and twenty-one 

days after the completion of, or at the discretion of the health agent, any project which 

requires the opening of public roadways by the City of Revere or its agents, including, 

but not limited to, public works projects, infrastructure projects and utility projects.  

Failure to do so will be punishable by a fine of two hundred fifty dollars per day, per 

contractor.   

iii.   Bait traps shall be placed and spaced at an appropriate distance according to 

industry standards for all projects requiring them in accordance with this section. 

 

March 22, 2021 Ordered to a first reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered on a second reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered on a third and final reading. 

June 15, 2021  Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

 

Councillor Zambuto filed for reconsideration on this matter on Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 

2:59PM. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 9 21-128 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City council request 

the State Delegation amend the Open Meeting Law through legislation in 

which translation of multiple foreign languages are used in the notification 

process on all spectrums of medium used to comply with the current 

legislation. 

Councillor Gianinno is recorded as recused from discussion on this matter. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, June 14, 2021 at 5:30PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Serino, Visconti, and Zambuto. 

 

The following special permits were considered by the Committee: 

 

21-169 Louis Rubino, 744 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-conforming 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

retail/restaurant use to enable the appellant to utilize the outside patio space for up 

to 16 guests, increasing the capacity of the restaurant use to 34 guests at 744 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee provided a unanimous favorable recommendation to the City 

Council.  The applicant stated that the outdoor patio space is ADA compliant and will help 

provide extra space for his customers especially those who are concerned with Covid 

transmission. 

 

21-170 Rod Rivera, 97 Beach St., Malden, MA 02148 seeking permission from the 

Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-conforming office use to 

a non-conforming fast food/take-out use to enable the appellant to operate an ice 

cream and smoothie shop at 54 Yeamans Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Chairman Keefe indicated that he received feedback from area residents regarding the proposed 

use.  A fast food/take-out is not an allowable use within the RB District and would be 

substantially more detrimental than the prior non-conforming office use due to the increase in 

foot and vehicular traffic.   

 

The applicants addressed the committee and are known to run two other successful businesses in 

the City and further stated they receive a lot of business through food delivery services such as 

Uber Eats or Grub Hub.  The committee finds that this would only add to the vehicular traffic 

already present on Yeamans Street.  This type of use would be better suited in a commercial area 

such as Broadway, Squire Road, or commercial areas located near residential areas, but not 

solely within a residential area. 

 

In accordance with Section 17.40.020 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere states that 

the City Council may only award a special permit if it determines that such a change shall not be 

substantially more detrimental that the existing nonconforming use to the neighborhood.  The 

Zoning Sub-Committee finds that a fast-food/take-out use is substantially more detrimental than 

the prior non-conforming office use and therefore cannot recommend to the City Council to 

award a special permit for a proposed ice cream and smoothie shop. 

 

The Zoning Sub-Committee provided a unanimous recommendation to deny the applicant’s’ 

request.  

 10 21-169 Louis Rubino, 744 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-

conforming retail/restaurant use to enable the appellant to utilize the 

outside patio space for up to 16 guests, increasing the capacity of the 

restaurant use to 34 guests at 744 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

PETITIONER TO ALTER AND EXTEND THE EXISTING NON-CONFORMING 

RETAIL/RESTAURANT USE TO ENABLE THE APPELLANT TO UTILIZE THE 

OUTSIDE PATIO SPACE FOR UP TO 16 GUESTS, INCREASING THE CAPACITY OF 

THE RESTAURANT USE TO 34 GUESTS AT 744 BROADWAY, REVERE, MA 02151?” 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

 11 21-170 Rod Rivera, 97 Beach St., Malden, MA 02148 seeking permission from 

the Revere City Council to alter and extend the existing non-conforming 

office use to a non-conforming fast food/take-out use to enable the 

appellant to operate an ice cream and smoothie shop at 54 Yeamans Street, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

PETITIONER TO ALTER AND EXTEND THE EXISTING NON-CONFORMING 

OFFICE USE TO A NON-CONFORMING FAST FOOD/TAKE-OUT USE TO ENABLE 

THE APPELLANT TO OPERATE AN ICE CREAM AND SMOOTHIE SHOP AT 54 

YEAMANS STREET, REVERE, MA 02151?” 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [0 TO 11] 

NAYS: Giannino, Guinasso, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Rotondo, 

Visconti, Zambuto 

Communications 

 12 21-206 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures 

from the Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/21/2021 6:00 PM 

 13 21-207 Communication from the City Auditor requesting various expenditures 

from the Water & Sewer Retained Earnings Fund. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/21/2021 6:00 PM 

 14 21-211 Communication from the Mayor relate to An Ordinance Further 

Amending the Short-Term Rental Ordinance. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 7/26/2021 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 15 21-208 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor and/or his 

designee meet in Executive Session to discuss the City of Revere's 

electronic security posture. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 14, 2021 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 21-209 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Council President Zambuto: That 

the Mayor request the Police Department to install a surveillance camera 

at the West Revere Dog Park.  Funding for this request is available 

through the Dog Park Revolving Fund. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 21-210 That the City Council award a Certificate of Appreciation to the City's 

Engineering and Water & Sewer Departments in recognition of their 

efforts in completing major storm water improvements in the Tuscano 

Avenue neighborhood to correct the flooding issues which have been 

unresolved for over 20 years. 

Rocco Falzone, 55 Tuscano Avenue addressed the City Council to thank the Engineering, Water 

& Sewer Departments, and the Mayor for their work in resolving this long standing water 

drainage issue. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:15 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

4,
 2

02
1 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

H
T

F
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
et

te
r 

 (
21

-1
72

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



May 19, 2021 

  
I.       AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 2 OF THE ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE 
  

SECTION 1.  Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by 
inserting the following new chapter and sections: 
 
  Chapter 2.90 – Affordable Housing Trust Fund; Board 
  

2.90.010 – Board of Trustees: established; appointment; term; filling of vacancies; 
removal. 
 
The city of Revere shall establish an Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees 
consisting of nine members appointed by the Mayor, and who shall serve without 
compensation. The Mayor shall ensure, to the extent feasible, that the composition of the 
board reflects the geographic and ethnic mix that exists in the city. All board members 
should have some working interest in the City. Members shall be appointed as follows: 

  
(1)     The Mayor, or a designee, who shall serve as chair; 
  
(2) A. There shall be at all times appointed to the board at least one individual 

with financial/lending experience. 
 

B. At least one individual with experience in housing development, which 
may include, but is not limited to: 
  

a.      Non-profit affordable housing development. 
b.      Real estate or finance, especially with regard to affordable 

housing development. 
c.      Non-profit housing services. 
 

C. At least two individuals referred to the Mayor by a community 
organization conducting supportive housing or other anti-poverty work in 
the City of Revere. The Mayor ought to solicit nominations from these 
community organizations for the purposes of filling these board positions. 

 
D.  At least two individuals who are tenants in the City of Revere. One 

member must live in an affordable housing property, and the other must 
live in a market-rate unit. 

 
E.  One board membership shall be reserved for the City Council president or 

their designee. The Mayor must approve this nomination. 
 
  

4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

H
T

F
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
et

te
r 

 (
21

-1
72

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



(3)     A minimum of five of the nine trustees shall be Revere residents. 
  
(4)     All members, excluding the Mayor or his/her designee, are subject to 

confirmation by the City Council. 
  

(5)     Trustees shall be appointed for a two-year term. 
  

(6)     Members shall be eligible for reappointment in the same manner as the original 
appointment. If a vacancy occurs, it shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired 
term in the same manner as the initial appointment was made.  

 
(7)     Trustees may be removed by the Mayor. 

  
  
  
2.90.020 – Powers and duties. 
  

The trustees shall administer an Affordable Housing Trust Fund to provide for the 
creation and preservation of affordable housing within the city of Revere for the benefit 
of low- to moderate-income households, as defined by income limits published from time 
to time by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and to pursue other 
strategies to support the City’s affordable housing goals. 

  
The specific powers and duties of the trustees, all of which shall be carried on in 
furtherance of the purposes set forth in this ordinance, are as follows: 

  
(1) To accept and receive real property, personal property or money, by gift, 
grant, contribution, devise or transfer from any person, firm, corporation or other 
public or private entity, including without limitation grants of funds or other 
property tendered to the trust in connection with provisions of any zoning 
ordinance or bylaw or any other ordinance or bylaw; 
  
(2) To purchase and retain real or personal property, including without restriction 
investments that yield a high rate of income or no income; 

  
(3) To sell, lease, exchange, transfer or convey any personal, mixed, or real 
property at public auction or by private contract for such consideration and on 
such terms as to credit or otherwise, and to make such contracts and enter into 
such undertaking relative to trust property as the board deems advisable 
notwithstanding the length of any such lease or contract; 

  
(4) To execute, acknowledge and deliver deeds, assignments, transfers, pledges, 
leases, covenants, contracts, promissory notes, releases, grant agreements and 
other instruments sealed or unsealed, necessary, proper or incident to any 
transaction in which the board engages for the accomplishment of the purposes of 
the trust; 

4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

H
T

F
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
et

te
r 

 (
21

-1
72

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



  
(5) To employ advisors and agents, such as accountants, appraisers and lawyers as 
the board deems necessary; 

  
(6) To pay reasonable compensation and expenses to all advisors and agents and 
to apportion such compensation between income and principal as the board deems 
advisable; 

  
(7) To apportion receipts and charges between incomes and principal as the board 
deems advisable, to amortize premiums and establish sinking funds for such 
purpose, and to create reserves for depreciation depletion or otherwise; 

  
(8) To participate in any reorganization, recapitalization, merger or similar 
transactions; and to give proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of 
substitution to vote any securities or certificates of interest; and to consent to any 
contract, lease, mortgage, purchase or sale of property, by or between any 
corporation and any other corporation or person; 

  
(9) To deposit any security with any protective reorganization committee, and to   
delegate to such committee such powers and authority with relation thereto as the 
board may deem proper and to pay, out of trust property, such portion of expenses 
and compensation of such committee as the board may deem necessary and 
appropriate; 

  
(10) To carry property for accounting purposes other than acquisition date values; 

  
(11) To borrow money on such terms and conditions and from such sources as the 
board deems advisable, to mortgage and pledge trust assets as collateral; 

  
(12) To make distributions or divisions of principal in kind; 

  
(13) To comprise, attribute, defend, enforce, release, settle or otherwise adjust 
claims in favor or against the trust, including claims for taxes, and to accept any 
property, either in total or partial satisfaction of any indebtedness or other 
obligation, and subject to the provisions of this act, to continue to hold the same 
for such period of time as the board may deem appropriate; 

  
(14) To manage or improve real property; and to abandon any property which the 
board determines not to be worth retaining; 

  
(15) To hold all or part of the trust property uninvested for such purposes and for 
such time as the board may deem appropriate; and 

  
(16) To extend the time for payment of any obligation to the trust. 

  

4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

H
T

F
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
et

te
r 

 (
21

-1
72

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



The powers and duties enumerated above are intended to encompass all powers and 
duties of the trustees.  Any action, power or duty not enumerated above shall require 
prior approval of the city council. 

  
2.90.030 – Records; annual report. 
  

The trustees shall keep a record of its doings and at the close of every fiscal year make a 
report thereof to the City Council. The report shall include a description and source of 
funds received and expended and the type of affordable housing programs or properties 
assisted with the funding. The trustees shall also provide the city council with a copy of 
the trust’s annual audit. 

 
2.90.040 – Affordable housing trust fund. 
 

There is hereby created, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, § 55C, an affordable housing trust 
fund.  The city treasurer shall be the custodian of such fund.  The fund shall be utilized to 
provide for the creation and preservation of affordable housing in Revere for the benefit 
of low and moderate-income households and for the funding of community housing.   

 
2.90.050 – Transfers to the affordable housing trust fund. 
 

Within ninety days of the certification of free cash by the department of revenue, the 
mayor shall present to the city council, and the city council shall approve, a transfer to the 
affordable housing trust fund of a sum equal to but not less than ten percent of the total 
free cash amount certified by the department of revenue. 

4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

H
T

F
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
et

te
r 

 (
21

-1
72

 :
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g

 t
h

e 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

)



 

An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations Relative to the West Revere Dog Park 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 6.01 Regulation of Dogs of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

 

6.01.170 – West Revere Dog Park (a/k/a Paws N Play Dog Park)  

 

Whereas, the provisions of this section are intended to be rules and regulations for maintaining 

order at the West Revere Dog Park (a/k/a Paws N Play Dog Park) on Sargent Street: 

 

A.  Rules and Regulations 

 

i. Dogs must be licensed, vaccinated, healthy, and free of any contagious diseases. 

ii. Dogs must wear a collar displaying license at all times; no prong, spike or choke 

collars shall be permitted. 

iii. There is a maximum of two dogs per handler allowed in the dog park, and no doggie 

daycare or similar pet sitting personnel shall be permitted to utilize the park with 

clients’ dogs when the number of dogs exceeds two per handler. 

iv. Dogs shall remain on their leash until inside the gated area of the park. 

v. Digging shall not be permitted; handler shall fill in any holes made by dog(s) under 

their control. 

vi. All dogs shall be within sight and voice control of handler at all times. 

vii. Aggressive, sick dogs and puppies under four months are prohibited. 

viii. If a dog displays any aggressive, rough, or unruly behavior or mounting, the handler 

shall immediately leash and remove problem dog(s) from the park.  Handler(s) shall 

remove dog(s) at the first sign of aggression. 

ix. No food or treats are permitted inside the park. 

x. No person in the park shall behave in any manner that antagonizes a dog or violates 

animal cruelty laws. 

xi. Leaving dogs unattended is prohibited, and unattended dogs shall be impounded. 

xii. All handlers are required to immediately pick up after their dog(s) and dispose of 

waste in appropriate receptacles. 

xiii. Handlers must be over 18 years old and are legally responsible their dogs and any 

injuries or damages caused by dog(s) in the park.  The City of Revere shall not be 

liable for any injury or damage caused by any dog or handler in the park. 

xiv. Any dog that exhibits a history of aggressive behavior may have park privileges 

revoked by the police chief or his or her designee, including the animal control 

officer. 

xv. No smoking, food, glass containers or alcoholic beverages shall be permitted in the 

park. 

xvi. No rollerblading, skateboarding, or bicycles are permitted in the park. 

xvii. The gates to the park shall be closed at all times. 

 

B. Enforcement 

5.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

u
le

s 
an

d
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 t

h
e 

W
es

t 
R

ev
er

e 
D

o
g

 P
ar

k 
 (

21
-1

95
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g



The police chief, or his or her designee, including the animal control officer, and any 

Revere police officer shall have authority to enforce the provisions set forth in Section 

6.01.170 of the Ordinances of the City of Revere.  Any alleged violation of this title may 

be made the subject matter of noncriminal disposition proceedings commenced by such 

agent in accordance with M.G.L. c. 40, § 21D. 

 

C. Penalties 

 

i. First offense in any calendar year: twenty-five dollars.  

ii. Second offense in any calendar year: fifty dollars.  

iii. Third and subsequent offense in any calendar year: one-hundred dollars. 

 
 

5.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

u
le

s 
an

d
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 t

h
e 

W
es

t 
R

ev
er

e 
D

o
g

 P
ar

k 
 (

21
-1

95
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 E

st
ab

lis
h

in
g



CITY OF REVERE, MA 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 
Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 
General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.12, Section 17.12.010-17.12.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the 
City of Revere that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing via remote participation on 
Monday evening, May 24, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. and the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing 
via remote participation on Tuesday evening, May 25, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. at the request of the Revere City 
Council relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised Zoning Ordinances of the City of 
Revere: 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR URBAN AGRICULTURE, 
ACCESORY USE RESIDENTIAL FARMS, AND COMMUNITY GARDENS, FARMS, AND 
FARMNG ON MUNICIPAL PROPERTY. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Revere is committed to increasing access to fresh, locally grown, wholesome foods 
for all residents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, as national leaders in innovative government practice, Revere on the Move and its local 
partners have established a wide and increasing variety of programs and resources for access to fresh food; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, state and national policies are encouraging home gardeners to produce their own food; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there is local interest in additional community gardens, community farms, and small 
commercial farms; and, 
 
WHEREAS, growing local foods eliminates both the need for fossil fuels in transporting food and the use 
of destructive chemicals that are part of large-scale food production operations; and, 
 
WHEREAS, urban agriculture at a residential scale provides a valuable supplement to a family food budget; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, urban agriculture at a residential scale provides an invaluable opportunity for students to learn 
about nutrition and where food comes from; and, 
 
WHEREAS, new technologies for growing food, including indoor growing technologies such as 
aquaponics and hydroponics are the basis for new agricultural opportunities, partnerships and research; 
now, 
 
Now therefore, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere as follows: 
 
Chapter 17.16 Use Regulations is hereby amended by inserting a new section as follows: 
 

6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Section 17.16.470 Urban Agriculture 
 
A.  Definitions: 
 

1. Agriculture, Urban (Urban Agriculture): An umbrella term that describes a range of food growing 
practices that may include the keeping of chickens and/or bees, but does not include other livestock. 

2. Arbor: An accessory structure consisting of an open frame, freestanding or attached to another 
structure, with horizontal and/or vertical lattice work often used as a support for climbing food or 
ornamental crops. 

3. Aquaculture: means the cultivation of aquatic animals in a recirculating environment to produce 
whole fish that are distributed to retailers, restaurants, and consumers. 

4. Aquaponics: The cultivation of fish and plants together in a constructed, re-circulating ecosystem 
utilizing natural bacterial cycles to convert fish waste to plant nutrients. 

5. Beekeeper: means a person pr persons managing and maintaining honeybees in a hive or hives. 
6. Cold Frame: An unheated outdoor structure built close to the ground, NO higher than thirty-six 

(36”) inches, typically consisting of, but Not limited to, a wooden or concrete frame and a top of 
grass or clear plastic, used for protecting seedlings and plants from cold weather. 

7. Colony: means a natural group of honeybees having a queen or queens. 
8. Composting: means a process of accelerated biodegradation and stabilization of organic material 

under controlled conditions yielding a product which can be safely used as fertilization. 
9. Comprehensive Farm Review: means an evaluation by the Food Justice staff of Revere on the Move 

for the overall design and siting of an Urban Farm and Farm Structures. Activities defined as Urban 
Agriculture must conform to the Zoning Code, specifically this ordinance, in all respects, and must 
be processed and approved by the Inspectional Services Department for the City of Revere. 

10. Community Garden: Land that is gardened by a group of individuals sharing responsibility for the 
site either independently or under the auspices of the City of Revere or Nonprofit organization with 
a primary purpose of providing space for members of the community to grow plants for 
beautification, education, and recreation for personal use. Sales, processing and storage of plants 
or plant products are prohibited on-site, except at farmers markets. In all zones, community gardens 
on all public and private lands are subject to compliance with all applicable provisions of the garden 
rules set forth by the City of Revere and adapted by each community garden space and its leadership 
team. 

11. Controlled Environment Agriculture (CEA): means an agricultural technology that enables the 
grower to manipulate the environment to desired growing and/or cultivation conditions. 

12. COOP: An enclosed shelter in which a chicken inhabits. 
13. Farm: The area of a residential or commercial lot designated for activities and uses defined as Urban 

Agriculture. The cultivation and tillage of the soil, the production, planting, caring for, treating, 
growing, and harvesting of any agricultural, aquaculture, floricultural or horticultural commodities, 
the keeping and raising of hens and/or honeybees, sales subject to compliance of local, state, and 
federal regulations. Farming shall include aquaculture, aquaponic, hydroponic, rooftop farms on 
residential property. 

14. Farmers Market: A public market administered by a market manager and held multiple times per 
year to connect and mutually benefit local farmers, communities, and shoppers. Vendors may 
include local farmers, farmers’ cooperatives and producers selling any of the following: whole 

6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



produce; value-added agricultural products that fall under Massachusetts Cottage Law such as jams, 
jellies, and pickles; prepared food; all agricultural, horticultural and aquacultural products including 
but Not limited to whole produce; plants flowers; meats; dairy products; shellfish and finfish; and 
other food related products. 

15. Farm Stand: A temporary structure such as a table, stall or tent, for the display and sale of clean, 
whole, unprocessed produce, eggs, or honey grown on-site. 

16. Farm Structures: Structures that may include but are Not limited to sheds (tool and packing), 
compost bins, rain buckets, shade pavilions, Farm Stands, trellises or other vertical supports for 
growing crops, and structures used to extend the growing season such as Greenhouses, Hoop 
Houses, Cold Frames, Freight Containers, and similar structures. 

17. Freight Container:  means a standardized reusable steel box previously used for the storage and 
movement of materials and products within an intermodal freight transport system and repurposed 
for a Controlled Environment Agriculture (CEA) use, such as Hydroponics and/or Aquaponics. 

18. Gardens: A planned space, set aside for the display, cultivation, and enjoyment of plants including 
vegetables, flowers, and fruits for private/personal use. 

19. Garden, Home/Yard:  An accessory use on a residential lot to grow plants for consumption, 
beautification, or recreation for personal use. The garden may be outdoors, in an accessory 
greenhouse or on the roof of a structure. The ownership, care and control is the responsibility of a 
resident of the dwelling on the lot. Sales are prohibited except at Farmers Markets. 

20. Greenhouse: A structure, primarily of transparent material, in which temperature and humidity can 
be controlled for the cultivation or protection of plants or other agricultural products. All 
greenhouse structures are subject to setback and dimensional requirements of this title for accessory 
structures and building code requirements. 
 

a) Greenhouse, Commercial: The primary use of a lot is commercial urban agriculture. 
 

b) Greenhouse, Community:  Urban agriculture or green house operated by a Nonprofit agency 
or the City of Revere. 

 
21. Ground Level Urban Farm: means the use of a lot on the ground plane for Urban Agriculture for 

commercial or residential purposes, whether for profit or nonprofit. 
22. Hens: Mature egg-laying female chickens. 
23. Hive: means a manufactured receptacle or container prepared for the use of honeybees that includes 

movable frames, combs and substances deposited into the hive by honeybees intended for the 
housing of one bee colony. 

24. Honeybee: A common domestic honeybee, Apis mellifera species. 
25. Hoop house: A temporary accessory structure typically made of, but Not limited to piping or other 

material covered with translucent material for the purposes of growing food or ornamental crops. 
26. Hydroponics: The cultivation of plants in nutrient solution of minerals in water rather than soil, for 

distribution to retailers, restaurants and consumers. 
27. Local: means from Massachusetts, New England States and New York State. 
28. Open Air Rooftop Farm: means an unenclosed area of a rooftop that is used for Urban Agriculture 

for commercial purposes, whether for profit or nonprofit. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



29. Raised Bed: means a method of cultivation in which soil is placed over a geotextile barrier, and 
raised and formed into three (3) to four (4) foot wide mounds. The soil may be enclosed by a frame 
generally made of untreated wood. Raised beds are Not considered a Structure. 

30. Roof Level Urban Farm: means the use of a roof for Urban Agriculture for residential or 
commercial purposes, whether for profit or nonprofit. 

31. Rooftop Greenhouse:  means a structure located on a roof, primarily of transparent material, in 
which temperature and humidity can be controlled for the cultivation or protection of plants or other 
agricultural products in which plants are cultivated year- round. 

32. Urban Agriculture:  means the use of a lot for the cultivation of food and/or horticultural crops, 
Composting, Aquaponics, Aquaculture, and/or Hydroponics on City, commercial, or residential 
property. Such use may include the Accessory Keeping of Animals or Bees where allowed by 
underlying zoning. 

33. Urban Farm, Ground Level, Large:  means Ground Level Urban Farm with a farm area greater than 
one (1) acre that is used for Urban Agriculture for commercial purposes, whether for profit or 
Nonprofit. 

34. Urban Farm, Ground Level, Medium:  means a Ground Level Urban Farm with a Farm Area greater 
than or equal to ten thousand (10,000) square feet but NO greater than one (1) acre that is used for 
Urban Agriculture for commercial purposes, whether for profit or Nonprofit. 

35. Urban Farm, Ground Level, Small:  means a Ground Level Urban Farm with a Farm Area less than 
ten thousand (10,000) square feet that is used for Urban Agriculture for commercial or residential 
purposes, whether for profit or Nonprofit. 

36. Urban Farm, Roof Level, Large:  means a Roof Level Urban Farm with a Farm Area greater than 
one (1) acre that is used for Urban Agriculture for commercial purposes, whether for profit or 
Nonprofit. 

37. Urban Farm, Roof Level, Medium:  means a Roof Level Urban Farm with a Farm Area greater 
than or equal to five thousand (5,000) square feet but NO greater than one (1) acre that is used for 
Urban Agriculture for commercial purposes, whether for profit or Nonprofit. 

38. Urban Farm, Roof Level, Small:  means a Roof Level Urban Farm with a Farm Area less than five 
thousand (5,000) square feet that is used for Urban Agriculture for commercial or residential 
purposes, whether for profit or Nonprofit. 

39. Vertical Agriculture: means an exterior building wall or other vertical structure designed to support 
the growing of agricultural or horticultural crops. 

 
 
Section 2.  Section 17.16.040 Generally – Table of Uses is hereby amended by inserting the following 
urban agricultural uses:   
 

ACCESSORY 
RESIDENTIAL 

USES                   
Use RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

Keeping of Hens:  
10, 15, 16 YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO 

Keeping of Honey 
Bees:  11, 15, 16 YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO 

Urban Ground 
Level Yard Farm, YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES 

6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Small:  12, 15, 16, 
17 

Urban Ground 
Level Yard Farm, 
Medium:  12, 15, 

16, 17 

SP SP SP SP SP SP NO SP YES YES YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES 

Urban Ground 
Level Yard Farm, 
Large:  12, 15, 16, 

17 

SP SP SP SP SP SP NO SP YES YES SP SP SP NO YES YES YES YES 

Urban Roof Level 
Farm, Small:  13, 

15, 16, 17 
YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

Urban Roof Level 
Farm, Medium:  13, 

15, 16, 17 
NO NO  SP SP SP YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

Urban Roof Level 
Farm, Large:  13, 

15, 16, 17 
NO NO  NO NO NO SP SP SP YES YES NO SP SP NO YES YES YES YES 

Home/Yard Garden YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

                   
INSTITUTIONAL 

USES                   
Use RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

Community Garden 
on Municipal 
Property: 18 

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

                   
BUSINESS USES                   

Use RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 
Commercial 

Greenhouse:  14, 16 NO NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

Community 
Greenhouse:  15, 

16, 17 
YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES 

 
 
Section 3.  Section 17.16.040 Generally – Table of Uses is hereby amended by inserting the following 
footnotes relative to permitted urban agricultural uses: 
 
(10)  Hens shall be subject to the following rules:  1) Hens may be kept on residential properties only; 2) 
ownership, care and control of the hens shall be the responsibility of a resident of the dwelling on the lot; 
3) a maximum of 6 hens may be kept on a lot, although Health regulations may further limit the number 
and/or manner of keeping of hens on lots; 4) No roosters may be kept on lots in Revere; 5) hen houses are 
subject to accessory structure setback and dimensional controls of this Title; 6) hens and henhouses are not 
permitted within front yards or in side yards that abut streets. 
 
(11)  Honey Bees shall be subject to the following rules: 1) Honey bees may be kept on residential properties 
only; 2) ownership, care and control of the honey bees shall be the responsibility of a resident of the 
dwelling on the lot; 3) a maximum of 2 bee colonies may be kept on a lot, although Health regulations may 
further limit the number and/or manner of keeping of honey bees on lots; 4) a free standing bee hive shall 
be NO greater than twenty (20) cubic feet in volume; 5) the maximum height of a beehive or apiary shall 
be five (5) feet. This height limitation shall not apply to fences or other structures intended to separate a 
beehive or apiary from adjacent uses, which shall remain subject to applicable provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance, Title 17; 6) Honey bees and bee keeping materials are not permitted in front yards or in side 
yards that abut streets; 7) where any beehive is located within ten (10) feet of a public street, park, school 

6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



grounds, walkway, or bikeway, a sign legible from the public way indicating that a beehive is present nearby 
shall be maintained so that it is readable from the public way; 8) where any beehive is located on a shared 
porch, balcony, or rooftop, or any shared structure or lot, a sign indicating that a beehive is present shall be 
located at the entrance to such area; 9) the keeping of honey bees may only be allowed in compliance with 
the Board of Health regulations for the keeping of bees and such regulations shall be enforceable by the 
Board of Health and/or the Department of Municipal Inspections; 10) any beekeeper that violates any 
provisions of this chapter or any rules and regulations promulgated hereunder shall be subject to the 
penalties set forth in Chapter 1.12 and 1.16 of the Revere Revised Ordinances. 
 
(12)  Farm shall be  subject to the following rules: 1) Farms may be kept on residential properties only; 2) 
ownership, care and control of the farm shall be the responsibility of a resident of the dwelling on the lot; 
3) Land devoted to agricultural use shall be well maintained, regularly cleared of debris and free of 
excessively tall weeds and grass in accordance with City of Revere health regulations; 4)  farms may include 
greenhouses as accessory structures, subject to applicable setbacks of this Title; 5) Accessory structures to 
an agricultural use shall also be well maintained in accordance with City of Revere health regulations. 
 
(13)  Urban Farm, Roof Level, shall be subject to the following rules: 1) Small Roof Farms may be kept on 
residential properties only; 2) ownership, care and control of the farm shall be the responsibility of a resident 
of the dwelling on the lot; 3) the use of Small, Medium, Large Urban Farms Roof Level on nonprofit or 
commercial property is permitted as long as owners are within compliance with the building/safety fire 
codes. 
 
(14)  Commercial farming/greenhouse, including but Not limited to hydroponic and aquaponic farming is 
permitted on municipal land, in municipal buildings, on roofs of municipal buildings and/or in greenhouses 
on municipal land. Products from such farms may be sold off-site, or sold on-site subject to the provisions 
of footnote (15). 
 
(15)  On-site sale of products from these users are allowed subject to the following provisions: 1) Sales of 
products shall be permitted between the hours of 9:00am and 6:00pm, May 1 – Oct. 31 of each year; 2) 
Sales of products shall be permitted Not more than (3) days per week and Not more than (25) days per year; 
3) Retail sales display areas shall Not exceed fifty (50) square feet; 4) One farmstand is allowed per lot; 
however, NO sales display or structure shall be located on a public sidewalk, street or block vehicle and 
pedestrian flow; 5) Sales display, structure, and signage must be stored out of site while Not in use; 6) 
Signage shall be limited to one (1) sign and Not exceed six (6) square feet; and 7) Proof of annual soil 
testing must be posted during all sales of products. 
 
(16)  Farms and Greenhouses shall be subject to building code requirements and any applicable rules and 
regulations established by the Health Department of the City of Revere. 
 
(17)  Hoop houses, cold frames or other similar structures shall be allowed as accessory structures subject 
to the building code and subject to the following provisions: 1) they shall Not exceed a maximum height of 
six and one-half (6 ½) feet; 2) the cover shall be removed and stored when plants are Not being cultivated. 
 

6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



(18)  Community gardens on municipal property shall be in compliance with the City of Revere Community 
Garden Grower Rules and Regulations. 
      
In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public 
hearing as advertised will be held remotely.  Remote meeting participation information will be 
provided at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not including weekends or holidays.  
Alternatively, written commentary may be submitted to amelnik@revere.org or by mail to Office 
of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 
 
A copy of the aforementioned application (CZ-21-02) is on file and available for public inspection in the 
office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 
Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 
Attest: 
Ashley E. Melnik 
City Clerk 
 
Attest: 
Louis Ciarlone 
Planning Board, Chairman 
 
Revere Journal 
Invoice to amelnik@revere.org 
05/05/2021 
05/12/2021 
 
 
 

6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
05

24
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


6.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



6.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
B

ee
K

ee
p

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
04

26
20

21
  (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



May 19, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members, I know you are in the process of discussing the
urban farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy
as possible for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food. As an amateur
gardener myself, the idea of growing and harvesting your own homegrown food is a
wonderful thing. Not only having fresh food available to eat but it teaches you
responsibility to nurture a living organism, educate yourself and others and keep
physically active. The bonds that will be created due to this community garden will be
astronomical, especially since the time of Covid-19. Urban Agriculture helps promote a
connection between humans and our natural landscape along with many other benefits.
Thank you kindly for your time and efforts.

Sincerely, Megan Conley Witter 36 Breedens Lane Revere, Ma 02151

May 24, 2021
I agree that residents of Revere should be allowed Urban farming. Where they have the
land, gardens help immensely with putting food on the table. We need to ensure that we
have the ability to answer the need for inspections if there are issues such as with
raising chickens. Also, that we have knowledgeable people available to answer resident
questions regarding bees and beekeeping. Natural honey is so healthy. Overall, we
should vote yes to this because of the health benefits, but if a portion is not voted
favorably, it would be unfortunate if it was all voted down. Please take it in pieces

Adrienne Sacco-Maguire  -  114 Pearl Ave Revere

May 24, 2021
I fully support the development of urban farming in Revere. It enhances the spirit of
community by bringing people together to accomplish something that all demographics
can benefit from. Urban farming is an inclusive endeavor with positive impacts on the
environment, public health, and food insecurity. These positive impacts will continue to
benefit Revere in the future as families impart the virtues of gardening and farming to
their children.

Janelle O’Brien  -  25 Hall St Revere

May 24, 2021
The need for urban farming is paramount. It is more difficult in Revere to access local
produce and eggs for a variety of reasons - current market forces, difficulty in navigating
to local farms, farmers market is during many people’s work hours. I appreciate as an
apartment resident the current community gardens, and would like to see them grow to
provide more access. Homeowners should be allowed to have chickens in their yards.

Erinn Taylor Barroso -  650 Ocean Ave #446
____________________________________________________________________________

6.c

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
W

ri
tt

en
T

es
ti

m
o

n
y 

 (
21

-1
40

 :
 U

rb
an

 F
ar

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
ee

 K
ee

p
in

g
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



May 19, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members,  I know you are in the process of discussing the
urban farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy
as possible for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food.  I love to grow my
own fruits and vegetables and with the price of food these days, its an affordable way to
have what you like.

Sincerely, Mary Ellen Faysal  -  288 Crescent Ave, Revere

May 20, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members,  I know you are in the process of discussing the
urban farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy
as possible for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food.

Sincerely, Beatriz Martins -  48 Glendale st Revere, MA 02151

May 24, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members, I know you are in the process of discussing the
urban farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy
as possible for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food.

Sincerely, Yenny Boyle  -  776 Winthrop Ave Revere MA

May 25, 2021
I am fully in support of the new Urban Farming Ordinance. In particular, allowing the
raising of hens will be a cheerful addition to our neighborhood, and provide a manifold of
benefits to residents of Revere.

Elmer Cat  -   52 Ellerton Street Revere

May 25, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members, I know you are in the process of discussing the
urban farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy
as possible for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food.  We would love to
have our own chickens and fresh eggs!!  This ordinance would be great for the city!

Sincerely, Sal Sclafani, 140 Sargent St, Revere

6.c

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
W

ri
tt

en
T

es
ti

m
o

n
y 

 (
21

-1
40

 :
 U

rb
an

 F
ar

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
ee

 K
ee

p
in

g
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



May 19, 2021
I support the Urban Farming initiative. - Park Ave Revere resident, Linda Catherine Mesina

May 21, 2021
Dear Revere City Council Members, I know you are in the process of discussing the urban
farming ordinance. I am in full support of this ordinance. I want to make it as easy as possible
for all residents to grow and access fresh, nutritious food, especially the lower income families
residing in this city and the elderly. Eating healthy cost twice as much as it does to eat
unhealthy. Being a single parent with 4 growing children urban farming ordinance is of extreme
importance to us. Otherwise we would not be able to afford to eat healthy fruits and vegetables
on a daily basis and it’s extremely important for my kids to eat a well balanced meal, especially
during the pandemic while they have had a huge decrease in activities to keep them fit. Being
home for over a years time is hard enough, if we are cut off from accessing low or no cost
produce the children that reside in my neighborhood are at risk of extreme health issues in the
near future. I reside in revere housing authority and even though we are state land federally
funded housing we are still residents of this great city. These two extremely large neighborhoods
make up of over one thousand family and elderly individuals that are extremely dependent upon
urban farming. Thank you for taking the time to hear my thoughts on the matter
- Kristen Perez

May 22, 2021
Finding fresh vegetables locally in Revere is difficult when the farmer's market isn't open. Urban
farming will help with this!   - Marissa McQueeney

6.c

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
W

ri
tt

en
T

es
ti

m
o

n
y 

 (
21

-1
40

 :
 U

rb
an

 F
ar

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
ee

 K
ee

p
in

g
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



6.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

rb
an

F
ar

m
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
 (

21
-1

40
 :

 U
rb

an
 F

ar
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 B

ee
 K

ee
p

in
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



CITY OF REVERE, MA 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, June 7, 2021 

at 6:00 p.m. via remote participation on Zoom relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

An Ordinance Amending the Departmental Revolving Funds Table 

Section 1.  Table VII – Department Revolving Funds of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting the existing table and inserting in place thereof the following new table: 

Revolving 
Fund Name 

Revolving   
Fund # Department 

Department, 
Board, 

Committee, or 
Officer 

Authorized to 
Spend from 

Fund 

Fees, Charges 
or Other 
Receipts 

Credited to 
Fund 

Programs and 
Activity 

Expenses 
Payable from 

Fund 

Restrictions 
or Conditions 
on Expenses 
Payable from 

Fund 
Fiscal 
Years 

                

Dog Fund 1801 
161 - City 
Clerk City Clerk 

License Fees 
(first $5) 

Costs of 
supplies, 
licences and 
related dog 
expenses (police 
and ACO 
included)    

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Recreation 
Revolving 1803 

650 - 
Recreation 

Mayor and 
Recreation 
Director Program Fees  

Recreation 
Program and 
Administration & 
Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Community 
Policing/Crime 
Watch 1810 210 - Police 

Mayor and 
Police Chief 

Program fees, 
Council Orders, 
and donations 

Program 
Expenses for 
Night Out, Crime 
Watch, 
Community 
Policing,Citizens 
Police Academy, 
etc.   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Zoning Board 
of Appeals 1813 121 - Mayor 

Mayor and 
ZBA Application Fees 

Stipends & 
Program 
Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Comm on 
Disabilities 1815 

549 - 
Commission 
on 
Disabilities 

Mayor and 
Chairman  

Donations, Fees, 
Fines and 
Council 
Orderdsd 

Expenses 
related to  
Commission on 
Disabilities 
initiatives    

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Library 
Revolving 
Acct 1816 610 - Library 

Mayor and 
Library 
Director 

Library Fines & 
Fees 

Library 
Expenses 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Holiday 
Celebration 1825 121 - Mayor Mayor 

Donations, 
Council Orders 

Holiday 
Celebration 
Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Parks/Special 
Events 1826 121 - Mayor 

Mayor and 
Recreation 
Director 

Donations, 
Council Orders,  

Parks/Special 
Event Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
N

o
ti

ce
.R

ev
o

lv
in

g
F

u
n

d
T

ab
le

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-1

53
 :

 R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

 M
G

L
. C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
4,

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
3 

1/
2 

- 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L



Revere 
Beautification 
Committee 1828 121 - Mayor Mayor 

Donations, 
Council Orders 

Beautification 
Expenses 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Fire 
Prevention 1831 220 - Fire 

Mayor and Fire 
Chief 

Inspection and 
Plan Review 
Fees 

Fire Prevention 
Related 
Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Senior Meals 
Prog 1833 

541 - Elder 
Affairs 

Mayor and 
Elder Affairs 
Director 

Meals Program 
Fees and 
Donations 

Meals Program 
Expenses 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Senior 
Citizens 
Activities 1835 

541 - Elder 
Affairs 

Mayor and 
Elder Affiars 
Director 

Activities 
Program Fees 
and Donations  

Program & 
Activity Costs 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Senior Shuttle 
Program 1836 

541 - Elder 
Affairs 

Mayor and 
Elder Affairs 
Director 

Senior Shuttle 
Fees and 
Donations 

Senior Shuttle 
Program 
Expenses and 
Maintenance of 
Vehicles 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Comm School 1840           

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Mayor's 
Discretionary 
Fund 1842 121 - Mayor Mayor 

Council Orders, 
Insurance 
proceeds under 
$50k 

 Professional 
Development, 
Economic 
Development, 
and Training 
expenses; 
Related 
insurance 
expenses. 

  

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Backflow 
Prevention 1845 

241 - 
Building 

Mayor and 
Inspection 
Services 
Director Backflow Fees 

Backflow 
Prevention 
Program 
Expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Towing Fees 1851 210 - Police 
Mayor and 
Police Chief 

Towing Fees @ 
$30 per vehicle 

Replacement of 
Police 
Equipment   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Police Athletic 
League (PAL) 1854 210 - Police 

Mayor and 
Police Chief 

League Fees, 
Donations, 
Council Orders 

PAL program 
expenses, rental 
costs   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Water/Sewer 
Meters 1855 60 - Water 

Mayor and 
Water 
Superintendent 

Charges for 
meters 

Costs of 
purchasing  
meters and other 
related expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Health/Flu 
Vaccine 1861 

522 - Public 
Health 
Initiatives 

Mayor and 
Public Health 
Initiative 
Director 

Reimbursements 
from Vaccines 

Public Health 
and Vaccine 
related expenses   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

40U & 
Abandoned 
Building 
Program 1862 

241 - 
Building 

Mayor and 
Inspection 
Services 
Director 

MGL 40U (non-
solid waste) and 
Abandoned 
Building fees 
and fines  

Program, Legal 
and 
Administration 
Expenses, Board 
ups, Clean ups, 
Knock downs, 
etc. 

  

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Fire Dept - 
Hazardous 
Materials 1865 210 - Fire 

Mayor and Fire 
Chief 

Reimbursements 
from HazMat 
incidents, 
Council Orders, 
Donations 

Hazmat 
Expenses, 
Trainings and 
other related 
costs 

  

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Emergency 
and After 
Hour 
Inspections 1867 

241 - 
Inspectional 
Services 

Mayor and 
Inspection 
Services 
Director 

Fees and 
charges for 
emergency and 
after hour 
inspections 

Related 
expenses for 
emergency and 
after hour 
inspections 

Fund can be 
used to cover 
additional 
costs, 
including 
overtime 
costs, of any 
staff needed 
to perform 
inspections. 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
N

o
ti

ce
.R

ev
o

lv
in

g
F

u
n

d
T

ab
le

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-1

53
 :

 R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

 M
G

L
. C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
4,

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
3 

1/
2 

- 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L



Wonderland 
TOD 1870 

181 - 
Community 
Development 

Mayor and CD 
Director 

Parking fees 
from Ocean Ave. 
and Wonderland 
Lots 

Planning, 
Development, 
Permitting, and 
Related 
Expenses of 
Wonderland, 
Waterfront 
Square, and 
adjacent/relevent 
properties   

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Farmers 
Market 1878 

524 -Healthy 
Commuities 

Mayor and 
Healthy 
Communities 
Director 

Fees, Donations, 
Council Orders 

Related Costs of 
Farmer's Market 
Program 

No full time 
employees 
(only part 
time/seasonal) 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Veterans 
Fund 1885 

543 - 
Veterans 

Mayor and 
Veterans 
Agent 

Non Tax Bill 
Donations, 
Council Orders 

Related 
Veteran's costs 
as approved by 
the Veteran's 
Agent    

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

Public 
Records 1899 

161 - City 
Clerk City Clerk 

Charges for 
Public Record 
Requests 

Duplication 
costs, other 
related costs 

Fund can be 
used to cover 
additional 
costs, 
including 
overtime 
costs, of any 
staff needed 
to fulfill public 
records 
requests. 

 FY2022 
and 
Subsequent 
Years  

 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the Office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, Monday through Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 

P.M. and Friday 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

 

In accordance with an Executive Order issued on March 12, 2020 by Governor Baker, the public hearing as 

advertised will be held remotely. Remote meeting participation information will be published on the City Council 

agenda at least 48 hours in advance of the public hearing, not including weekends or holidays at 

www.revere.org/calendar.  Alternatively, commentary on this public hearing may be submitted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org or by mail to the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

May 7, 2021 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
N

o
ti

ce
.R

ev
o

lv
in

g
F

u
n

d
T

ab
le

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

21
-1

53
 :

 R
E

G
A

R
D

IN
G

 M
G

L
. C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
4,

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 5
3 

1/
2 

- 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

http://www.revere.org/calendar
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


8.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

60
2_

16
30

33
  (

21
-1

87
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

60
2_

16
30

33
  (

21
-1

87
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

60
2_

16
31

29
  (

21
-1

88
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
 &

 S
E

W
E

R
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
 F

Y
20

22
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
20

56
  (

21
-2

06
 :

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
10

61
0_

12
19

44
  (

21
-2

07
 :

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

IO
N

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June  17, 2021 

Honorable City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 

13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request 

that J. R. Vinagro Corporation, 2208 Plainfield Pike, Johnston, RI 02919 be appointed as a Licensed 

Drain Layer in the City of Revere. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless 

sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

J. R. Vinagro has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub- Committee 

with a date and time to appear before them concerning this re-appointment. 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

23.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



23.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
JR

 V
in

ag
ro

 C
o

m
p

le
te

  (
21

-2
12

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
J.

R
. V

in
ag

ro
 a

s 
L

ic
en

se
d

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June  17, 2021 

Honorable City Council 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

Please be advised that in accordance with the provisions of Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Section 

13.08.435 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, as most recently amended, I hereby request 

that Earthwork Industries, 6 High St Unit 4, Plainville, MA 02762 be appointed as a Licensed Drain 

Layer in the City of Revere. 

Please take careful notice that all drain layer licenses expire on April 1, annually, unless 

sooner revoked by the Mayor and the Council. 

Earthwork Industries has been advised that they will be contacted directly by the Appointment Sub-

Committee with a date and time to appear before them concerning this re-appointment. 

Brian M. Arrigo 

Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

24.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 [

20
21

] 
E

ar
th

w
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
  (

21
-2

13
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
ar

th
w

o
rk

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:20PM  Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:40PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 14, 2021 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 14, 2021 6:00 PM

	3. 21-210 : Certificate of Appreciation - Engineering & DPW for Storm Water Improvements

	Public Hearings
	4. 21-172 : Establishing the Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	a. AHTF Ordinance w Council Letter

	5. 21-195 : An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations Relative to the West Revere Dog Park
	a. An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations Relative to the West Revere Dog Park


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	6. 21-140 : Urban Farming and Bee Keeping Zoning Ordinance
	a. UrbanFarmingZoningOrdinance05242021
	b. UrbanFarmingBeeKeepingOrdinance04262021
	c. UrbanFarmingWrittenTestimony
	d. UrbanFarmingOrdinancePlanningBoardRecommendations


	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	7. 21-153 : REGARDING MGL. CHAPTER 44, SECTION 53 1/2 - DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS
	a. PHNotice.RevolvingFundTableOrdinance

	8. 21-187 : WATER & SEWER STABILIZATION FUND
	a. 20210602_163033

	9. 21-188 : WATER & SEWER STABILIZATION FUND FY2022
	a. 20210602_163129

	10. 21-206 : CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND APPROPRIATION
	a. 20210610_122056

	11. 21-207 : WATER/SEWER RETAINED EARNING APPROPRIATION
	a. 20210610_121944


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	12. 21-104 : Appointment of J Marchese & Sons as Licensed Drain Layer
	13. 21-107 : Appointment of Tufts Construction as Licensed Drain Layer
	14. 21-156 : Appointment of Rosalie Gaffney to Board of Elder Affairs
	15. 21-157 : Appointment of Frank Schettino to Board of Elder Affairs
	16. 21-158 : Appointment of Len Piazza to Board of Elder Affairs
	17. 21-159 : Appointment of Mary Vigliotta to Board of Elder Affairs
	18. 21-160 : Appointment of Richard Fernandez to Board of Elder Affairs
	19. 21-161 : Appointment of William Reedy to Board of Elder Affairs
	20. 21-173 : Appointment of Debbie Peczka-DiGiulio as Director of Elder Affairs
	21. 21-174 : Appointment of Sara Boukdad to Zoning Board of Appeals
	22. 21-175 : Appointment of Mario Grimanis to Commission on Disability

	Communications
	23. 21-212 : Appointment of J.R. Vinagro as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [2021] JR Vinagro Complete

	24. 21-213 : Appointment of Earthwork Industries as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. [2021] Earthwork Complete


	Motions
	25. 21-214 : Eco-Friendly Rodent Bait
	26. 21-215 : Parking Meter Revenue to Pay for Senior Center Repairs
	27. 21-216 : Traffic Commission - Increase Number of Visitor Passes
	28. 21-217 : Directive to Pick Up Abandoned Shopping Carts
	29. 21-218 : Speeding Citations Last Four Years


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 14, 2021 6:00 PM
	4.a · AHTF Ordinance w Council Letter
	5.a · An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations Relative to the West Revere Dog Park
	6.a · UrbanFarmingZoningOrdinance05242021
	6.b · UrbanFarmingBeeKeepingOrdinance04262021
	6.c · UrbanFarmingWrittenTestimony
	6.d · UrbanFarmingOrdinancePlanningBoardRecommendations
	7.a · PHNotice.RevolvingFundTableOrdinance
	8.a · 20210602_163033
	9.a · 20210602_163129
	10.a · 20210610_122056
	11.a · 20210610_121944
	23.a · [2021] JR Vinagro Complete
	24.a · [2021] Earthwork Complete


